
From:
To:
Cc:  
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] data and code requested under OIA
Date: Tuesday, 16 November 2021 11:19:46 am

Thanks .
 
Ngā mihi,

 

From   
Sent: Tuesday, 16 November 2021 10:59 am
To: 
Cc: Sam Fleming ; Doug Watt 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] data and code requested under OIA
 
Hey ,
Just to let you know we have put the code and data for the information Meridian requested under the OIA up on EMI at:
https://emi.ea.govt.nz/Wholesale/Datasets/ AdditionalInformation/SupportingInformationAndAnalysis/2021/20211115 WaterValuesFor2016To2021CompetitionReview
 
(this obviously excludes the code I did to do some data manipulation to the minimum sell values that Meridian sent through, as this is confidential. This will be included
in the OIA response.
 

"The information contained in this transmission is confidential. It is intended for the named addressee only. If you are not the named addressee you may not copy,
distribute or take any action in reliance upon this transmission."

Meridian
EA
Sam Fleming Doug Watt

S9(2)(a)

S9(2)(

S9(2)(a)

S9(2)(a)
S9(2)(a) S9(2)(a)

S9(2)(

S9(2)(a

PROACTIVELY
 R

ELE
ASED BY 

ELE
CTRIC

ITY AUTHORITY




